WorldSkills 2021 (Age Eligibility)

From: Karine Dupuis <karined@skillscanada.com>

Date: Monday, December 14, 2020 at 6:27 AM

To: Elaine Allan <elaine@skillscanada.bc.ca>

Cc: "jmaxwell skillscanada.bc.ca" <jmaxwell@skillscanada.bc.ca>, Michelle Skelly
<michelle@skillscanada.bc.ca>, Sophie Courchene <sophiec@skillscanada.com>
Subject: Re: WorldSkills 2021 (Age Eligibility)

Here is the description of the eligibility for SCNC 2022 in the WorldSkills Team Canada
2022 category.

1.1.1.1.1 WorldSkills Team Canada 2022

Competitors must meet the WorldSkills (WS) age eligibility requirements. Competitors must not be
older than 23 in the year of the SCNC. Exceptions exist in Mechatronics, Aircraft Maintenance, and
Cloud Computing where competitors must not be older than 26 in the year of the SCNC

Hope this helps. Let me know if you need additional information.
Thanks,

Karine R Dupuis

Director, Competitions / Directrice, Compétitions
Tel. / Tél. : 343-883-7545 ext./poste 506
Skills/Compétences Canada



